Brittany Fox, RN, BSN, SCRN

Intensive Care Registered Nurse - Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center

Winston-Salem, NC 27103 bcfox143@yahoo.com - (336) 268-0765

An accomplished, versatile professional looking to begin a carreer in aesthetic medicine and dermatology. I have worked in the healthcare field for the past 5 years. My work experience includes: home health, hospital, and speciality practice settings. I have speciality clinical experience in neurology, advanced stroke care, and advanced cardiac life support. I have the proven abilities to build positive relationships with patients, family members, physicians and other medical professionals while providing safe & remarkable patient care. Willing to relocate to: Winston-Salem, NC - High Point, NC Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Intensive Care Registered Nurse

Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center - Salem, NC - July 2014 to Present

2014 Experience: 2 years, 7 months

Responsibilities:

• Provide total critical nursing care including assessment, planning, and evaluating patient needs for medications, orders, and treatments

- · Accurate recording of nursing assessments and nursing care
- Ability to critically think and recognize complications in the intensive care patient.
- Application of scientific knowledge and evidenced based practice guided by the established philosophy and policies of Novant Health
- Assist physicians and providers in performing special procedures.
- Able to perform CPR and Codes
- Charge Nurse role

CNA II

UNC Hospital - Chapel Hill, NC - May 2012 to May 2014

Experience: 2 years

Responsibilities:

- NA II duties within scope of practice for North Carolina
- Float staff within all departments at UNC Hospital

• Provide patients' personal hygiene by giving bedpans, urinals, baths, backrubs, shampoos, and shaves; assisting with travel to the bathroom.

• Provide for activities of daily living by assisting with serving meals, feeding patients as necessary; ambulating, turning, and positioning patients; providing fresh water and nourishment between meals.

- Maintains patient stability by checking vital signs and weight; recording intake and output information.
- Adhere to professional standards, policies and procedures, federal, state, and local requirements.

Clinic Assistant

Guilford Neurologic Associates Medical Office - Greensboro, NC - June 2010 to April 2012

Experience 1 year, 10 months Responsibilities:

• Assist healthcare providers with test procedures: EMGs, EEGs, nerve conduction, Botox injections, IV injections, PFO studies, nerve biopsy, lumbar puncture, cranial/carotid doppler, mental status exams

- Collect vital signs; manual blood pressures included
- · Set up referrals for physician orders.
- Electronic Medical Records filing
- Insurance pre-authorization for procedures
- Schedule patient appointments.
- Assist nurses by scheduling daily assignments for all clinic assistants.
- Adhere to professional standards, policies and procedures, federal, state, and local requirements.

CNA I

BAYADA Home Health Care - Salisbury, NC - June 2009 to June 2010

Salisbury, NC June 2009-June 2010 Experience: 1 year

Responsibilities:

- NA I duties within scope of practice for North Carolina.
- Providing care in patient's home

• Provide for activities of daily living by assisting with serving meals, feeding patients as necessary; ambulating, turning, bathing and positioning patients; providing fresh water and nourishment between meals.

• Adhere to professional standards, policies and procedures, federal, state, and local requirements.

EDUCATION

current student

University of North Carolina at Greensboro - Greensboro, NC January 2017 to February 2017

BSN

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill - Chapel Hill, NC May 2014

B.A. in Biology

University of North Carolina at Charlotte - Charlotte, NC December 2006

AWARDS

Employee of the Quarter March 2015

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

ACLS

BLS

SCRN

Nurse's License

Class: RN, State: NC

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Leadership experience
- Nursing student preceptor, new graduate nurse preceptor
- Culturally sensitive

IT and Office

- Dimensions Electronic Medical Records System- an EPIC records system
- Paper records and medical charting
- Microsoft Systems
- APA style
- Patient confidentiality and HIPAA standards

Nursing Career Accomplishments:

Employee of the quarter, May 2015 (Information available upon request)

Product Improvement Project: Improving Mouth care, May 2015 (Information available upon request)

"Remarkable" Compliment Cards: (Information available upon request)

Hands of Hope Volunteer Free medical clinic in Yadkinville, NC.

UCIC Member: Shared governance Collaboration of dedicated staff members who implement evidence-based practice to improve staff satisfaction, productivity, and patient outcomes on our unit. It is working together to make decisions that affect nursing practice and patient care.